

Richard Dwyer- $\mathcal{L}^{\mathcal{C}}\mathcal{J}^{\mathcal{C}} \supset \triangleleft \Delta \mathcal{L}^{\mathcal{C}}$

Manager of Licensing - Responsable des Permis ᐃᑦᓴᓂᓄᓇ ᐅᑦᓴᓂᓄᓇ Maniyauyuq
Laisaliginimun

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
ᓄᓇᑭᑦ ᐃᓕᓕᓱᓱᑦ ᑲᑎᓚᓱᑦ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN
KATIMAYINGI

P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

၂၀၁၄ ခုနှစ် ဇူလိုင်လ
ဥပဒေရေးရာ၊ မူဝါဒ X013 110

Uqhuqhuq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᐅᐅᐅᐅ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans / ᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅ / Akiittuq: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.



 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Janowicz, Marek <Marek.Janowicz@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Date: Fri, Nov 8, 2019 at 2:50 PM

Subject: Nunavut Water Board Hearing Nov.12-13.

To: richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Hoggarth, Thomas <Thomas.Hoggarth@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, Dewar, Spencer (AADNC/AANDC) <spencer.dewar@canada.ca>, Williston, Georgina (EC) <georgina.williston@canada.ca>, Gale, Matthew (HC/SC) <matthew.gale@canada.ca>, <matthew.gale@canada.ca>, Champagne Gudmundson, Anita D: TC <anita.champagnegudmundson@tc.gc.ca>, <anita.champagnegudmundson@tc.gc.ca>, peter.unger@canada.ca <peter.unger@canada.ca>, Paradis, Adrian (CANNOR) <adrian.paradis@canada.ca> <adrian.paradis@canada.ca>

Dear Mr. Dwyer,

Fisheries and Oceans Canada would like to express a support for the request by the Qikiqtani Inuit Association for postponement of the Water Licence Amendment Technical Meeting for Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation scheduled for November 12 and 13, 2019 in Iqaluit..

If the Nunavut Water Board decides to proceed with the technical meeting, DFO will be participating in person.

If there are any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please contact me at (780-722-5703) or by e-mail at Marek.Janowicz@dfo-mpo.gc.ca.

Sincerely,

Marek Janowicz

Regional Manager, Regulatory Review

Mining, Oil and Gas and Linear

Central and Arctic Region | Région du Centre et de l'Arctique
Fisheries and Oceans Canada | Pêches et Océans Canada
1028 [Parsons Rd](#) 1028 Route Parsons
Edmonton, Alberta T6X 0J4 Edmonton, Alberta T6X 0J4

Telephone/Téléphone 780 495-8486
Facsimile/Télécopieur 780 495-8606
E-mail/Courriel : Marek.Janowicz@dfo-mpo.gc.ca